BAC 3 JATEC
MEMORANDUM

TO: BAC Journeyman
FROM: Joshua Height, Coordinator
RE: UPCOMING TRAINING OPPORTUNITY (JOURNEYMEN)

There are training requirements in the PCC collective bargaining agreement for Journeyperson(s)
You should participate in the upcoming safety training. Training will make you more employable, make
our contractors more competitive and safety should always be a priority for all of us.

Register online at bac3train.com/upgrade-training/ Once your registration is confirmed it is imperative
that you attend. Be courteous and call if you need to cancel.

REGISTER NOW!! MEMBERS WILL BE COMPENSATED

$199.00 FOR ATTENDING
597.00 MAX PER MEMBER PER YEAR---COMPENSATION FOR MEMBERS WITHOUT A
CERTIFICATE OR ONE EXPIRING IN LESS THAN 4 MONTHS)

AERIAL LIFT (JLG) & SCISSOR LIFT CLASS

SATURDAY
JANUARY 30, 2021

Class will be held at the
Mason Development Center
25347 S. Schulte Rd
Tracy CA 95377

7:15 am to approximately 3:30 pm
You must be on time to attend!
Must be able to read and write in English

DO NOT attend this training if you have tested positive or are experiencing
symptoms of COVID-19, or someone you have been in contact with has tested
positive for COVID-19
All attendees must wear a face covering while in the facility, temperature will
be checked prior to entry and physical distancing measures will be required

-ALL MEMBERS MUST SIGN UP—-
REGISTER AT BAC3TRAIN.COM/UPGRADE-TRAINING/

or CALL - 209-830-7200 ext. 5
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